Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of April 21, 2021.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on April 21, 2021.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the minutes from the council meeting on April 7, 2021 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the accounts payable for the first half of April in the amount of \$146,642.02 be approved and warrants be drawn on the city treasury for the several amounts. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the payroll for the last first of April in the amount of \$63,137.17 be approved and warrants be drawn on the city treasury for the several amounts. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the monthly department report for March be approved and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded Commissioner Buckingham that the special event permits for the Marseilles Freedom Fest to be held June 19, 2021 be approved and the permit fee be waived. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Mayor by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that a Class A Retail liquor license be issues to Kim Frye, Diana Scamen, Janet Benson, Craig Collier, John Hicks, Robert Kaminski, James Schultz, Spirit's Liquor, Circle K, Marseilles Lions Club, Kylie Caputo, Brian Szczygiel, and Michelle Gordon. Class C Package liquor license be issued to Caseys General Store and Marshell Station. Class E Beer Garden liquor license be issued to Craig Collier, Janet Benson, Robert Kaminski, John Hicks, and Jim Schultz, for fiscal year 2021-2022 be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Abstain: Commissioner Kaminski, Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that a game room license be issues to Bowl Rite Lanes, Mrs. T's, PJ's, Snug Harbor Marina, Bud's Tap, Slot City, Illini Lounge, Spirits, Ziggy's, Hidden Gem's, Marseilles Lions Club, and Marshell Station for fiscal year 2021-2022 be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Abstain: Commissioner Kaminski. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the financial audit for fiscal year 2020-2021 to be performed by Hopkins and Associated in the amount of \$19,900 be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the proposal for the North Wastewater Treatment Plant in the amount of \$23,495.00 for the NPDES permit requirements be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that Resolution 2021-7, a resolution authorizing the Mayor to approve and authorize the Local Laborers 393 Union Contract be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Resolution 2021-8, a resolution authorizing the Mayor to approve and authorize the FOP Union Contract be adopted. Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Abstain: Commissioner Buckingham. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Schaefer seconded Commissioner Buckingham that Ordinance 1787, an Ordinance amending the parking ordinance to establish a no parking zone on the West Side of Grant Street from Broadway Street to Illinois Street be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Superintendent Brenda Donahue introduced the new Principal and Assistant Principal at Marseilles Elementary School. Also, Dave Parrott was introduced as the new Marseilles Fire Chief.

Mayor Hollenbeck said we'll be taking bids for the boat launch project at the next council meeting. On 4/29/2021 there will be an information meeting at the Fire Station regarding the Housing Rehabilitation Grant. Commissioner Lewey said he is working on an

ordinance regarding motorized bicycles. Commissioner Schaefer will be holding bids soon for the 2021 street program he has budgeted around \$415,000. Commissioner Buckingham said there will be a 24 hour watch at the memorial wall. Commissioner Buckingham also asked City Attorney to look into issues with Washington School.

Moved by Commissioner Schaefer seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

____Lesley Hart____ CITY CLERK